

From: PAUL MANUEL

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 28, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0055-EX-RR-2002- Reply

Message:

EQUIPMENT MODEL NUMBERS AND QUANTITIES:

All MARK IV equipmentS used are FCC type approved (FCC Grantee Code: JQU), and only operated temporarily at a customer site to demonstrate function.

For a typical table top demo at a trade show, about 5 transponders and 1 reader transmitter are used, typically in a duration of 3 days, and about 5 times per year.

For a field demo we might have up to 10 transponders and possibly 10 reader transmitters operating simultaneously (this might be a toll plaza demo where each toll lane has a transmitter). It is possible to have 2 to 3 trade show/field demos operating at different locations simultaneously.